
From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: Bull, Robert
Subject: FW: Cutrale"s Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
Date: Friday, February 11, 2011 10:21:41 AM
Attachments: Air_Permit_Revision_Letter.pdf

Elizabeth,
 
Please log this in as an “extension” and assign to Bobby.
 
Bobby, after to read it let’s discuss.
 
Thanks!
 
Jeff
 
 
 
 
 
From: Osbourn, Scott [mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:48 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Aaron Corkum; Larocca, David
Subject: RE: Cutrale's Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
 
The previous version was indicated as a “draft”.  Attached is the final version of the letter.
 

Scott Osbourn (P.E.) | Associate and Tampa Operations Manager | Golder Associates Inc.           
5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609  
T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 769-5304 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
Scott_Osbourn@golder.com | www.golder.com              

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
 

From: Osbourn, Scott 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:13 AM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: 'Aaron Corkum'; Larocca, David
Subject: Cutrale's Auburndale and Leesburg Facilities-- Completion of Construction
 
The attached letter serves as a follow up to our discussion on January 26, 2011 regarding the
above-referenced facilities.  Specifically, we had discussed the current situation regarding the
expiration of the air construction permit for each facility, although the current Title V (TV) permits,
which were revised to include the new proposed combustion turbines (CTs) under construction,
are still in effect and have the exact same compliance language as the construction permit. 
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Mr. Jeff Koerner, P.E. 
Administrator, New Source Review Section 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Road, 
MS 5000 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
 
RE: COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND APPLICATION FOR AIR PERMIT REVISIONS 
 CUTRALE’S  AUBURNDALE AND LEESBURG FACILITIES 


 FACILITY ID NOS. 1050023 AND 0690002 
 
Dear Mr. Koerner: 
 
This letter serves as a follow up to our discussion on January 26, 2011 regarding the above-referenced 
facilities.  Specifically, we had discussed the current situation regarding the expiration of the air 
construction permit for each facility, although the current Title V (TV) permits, which were revised to 
include the new proposed combustion turbines (CTs) under construction, are still in effect and have the 
exact same compliance language as the construction permit.  Specifically, Cutrale has been undertaking 
continuous construction activity and has been complying with the conditions of the expired construction 
permits, essentially by meeting the requirements in each currently effective TV permit.  Per our 
discussion, this letter serves to summarize the series of events since issuance of the construction permits 
and request that the expiration dates of the construction permits be extended to coincide with the 
anticipated timeframe envisioned for issuance of revised TV permits to reflect post -construction operation. 
 
As background, the 2000 Florida Legislature enacted section 403.08725, Florida Statues (F.S.), as a 
statutory scheme for innovative regulation of air pollutant emissions from the Florida citrus processing 
industry.  The Cutrale Auburndale and Leesburg facilities were addressed under this legislation. If the US 
EPA failed to approve this act as a revision of Florida's state implementation plan (SIP) within three years 
after submittal, this act would not apply with respect to construction requirements for facilities subject to 
regulation under the act, and the facilities subject to regulation would need to comply with all construction 
permitting requirements, including those for prevention of significant deterioration (PSD), and must make 
application for construction permits for any construction or modification at the facility which was not 
undertaken in compliance with all permitting requirements of Florida's SIP. In addition, if the EPA failed to 
approve this act as a revision of Florida's approved state TV program within 3 years after submittal, this 
act would not apply with respect to operation requirements, and all facilities subject to regulation under 
the act would need to immediately comply with all TV program requirements . Final approval was not 
received before the statutory sunset date, so the facilit ies previously subject to the statute were required 
to submit these applications for permits no later than October 15, 2005. This permitting action complies 
with the requirement for air construction permits.  
 
In addition to these requirements, the air construction permit was to establish the facility’s federally 
enforceable emissions limits for the TV permit.  Air construction and Title V permit applications were 
received by the Department on October 17, 2005 for both facilities. The air construction permi ts 
addressed an alleged past possible PSD violation and the re-permitting of each plant. The alleged 
violation was that sometime in 1987, before Cutrale became owner or operator, the prior owner/operator 
constructed cogeneration systems at these facilities without obtaining a PSD construction permit. The 
applications were deemed complete on November 18, 2007.  Permits to construct (1050023-020-AC and 
0690002-012-AC for Auburndale and Leesburg, respectively) were issued by the Department on June 4 
and 5, 2008.  Each construction permit had an expiration date of May 31, 2010. 
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Subsequently, TV permit renewals were issued for each facility (1050023-021-AV and 0690002-013-AV 
for Auburndale and Leesburg, respectively) on July 30 and 31, 2008. These permits are scheduled to 
expire on July 29, 2013.  With respect to the new construction to be undertaken (i.e., the new CTs 
associated with the cogeneration systems at each facility) and the restrictions on the existing units if 
construction was not commenced, the TV permit conditions were identical to the air construction permit 
conditions.  Cutrale understood that these TV permits authorized them to operate these facilities in 
accordance with the associated permit terms and conditions.   
 
With respect to the proposed new construction, the applicable requirements stated that, if construction on 
the new turbines did not commence within 18 months of the issuance of the PSD permit, the Department 
would agree that the existing cogeneration systems can continue to operate provided the turbines fire 
only natural gas and their combined operation is restricted to 750 hours per year for Auburndale and to 
750 hours per year for the one CT at Leesburg.  Further, if construction did not occur, each duct burner at 
Auburndale would be restricted to 5,000 hours per year and the one DB at Leesburg would be restricted 
to 7,000 hours per year. The Department agreed that this restricted operation satisfied the alleged past 
violation.   
 
Finally, in the event that construction were to commence, which it did, both the air construction permits 
and the TV permits required that each facility provide a quarterly report to the Department’s Tallahassee 
office describing the progress made in completing construction of the new turbines during the quarter and 
the anticipated tasks to be completed in the upcoming quarter. These reports were submitted as required. 
 
Cutrale has now essentially completed construction at the two sites and is in the process of 
demonstrating compliance with applicable permit terms and conditions. Once compliance has been 
demonstrated, Golder will be assisting Cutrale in the preparation and submittal of applications for revised 
TV permits for each facility to reflect the post-construction plant configuration and operation.  Until this 
effort is complete, however, Cutrale requests that the Department extend the current expiration dates of 
the respective air construction permits to make them consistent with the actual construction schedule. 
Golder anticipates that compliance demonstrations can be completed and revised TV permits can be 
obtained prior to the end of the third quarter of this year (i.e., September 30, 2011). 
 


This project has been very expensive for our client but will result in significant air emission reductions for 
both facilities.  Cutrale looks forward to working with you on this permitting effort.  If you would like to 
discuss any issues regarding this correspondence, please contact me at (813) 287-1717 in Tampa. 


Sincerely, 


GOLDER ASSOCIATES INC.  


 
 
Scott Osbourn, PE 
Associate and Tampa Operations Manager 
 
 
Cc: Jonathon Holtom, FDEP 


Aaron Corkum, Cutrale 







Specifically, Cutrale has been undertaking continuous construction activity and has been complying
with the conditions of the expired construction permits, essentially by meeting the requirements in
each currently effective TV permit.  Per our discussion, this letter serves to summarize the series of
events since issuance of the construction permits and request that the expiration dates of the
construction permits be extended to coincide with the anticipated timeframe envisioned for
issuance of revised TV permits to reflect post-construction operation.
 

Scott Osbourn (P.E.) | Associate and Tampa Operations Manager | Golder Associates Inc.           
5100 West Lemon Street, Suite 208, Tampa, Florida, USA 33609  
T: +1 (813) 287-1717 | D: +1 (813) 769-5304 | F: +1 (813) 287-1716 | C: +1 (727) 278-3358 | E:
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This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,
distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all  copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration,
and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.    
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